Ranch
L )
/\/]Texad
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO

BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING

DECEMBER 11, 2018
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on DECEMBER 11, 2018 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Invocation and Pledge

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes — November 13, 2018

Street Committee Report

N oo ou s W

Consideration/Action on Proposal from MEG Engineers for Geotechnical Engineering Services and
Materials Testing

8. Consideration of and Action to seek proposals for inspection services in connection with the TORV
Road Rehabilitation Project Phase 1B

9. Consideration/Action on Petition for Annexation from Rancho Cordillera, LLC, concerning 9.66
Acres of Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Northwest Corner of Las Haciendas at
Rancho Viejo Subdivision in Accordance with Section 2-164 of the Town’s Ordinances

10. Consideration/Action on Petition for Annexation from Monica Holdings, LTD Texas Limited
Partnership, concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 Acres Multifamily, of Land out of Share 1 Espiritu
Santo Grant, at the Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive in Accordance with Section 2-164 of
the Town’s Ordinances

11. 4™ Annual Christmas Lighting Ceremony and Golf Cart & Bike Parade Announcement — Sunday,
December 16" at 5:00 P.M.

12. 2019 Rio Grande Valley Walk of Fame Nomination Announcement
13. Public comment

14. Executive Session: Pursuant To The Following Section Of The Texas Government Code: Section
551.074 To Consider The Reappointment, Employment, Evaluation, Or Duties Of The Town
Administrator And To Consider A New Proposed Contract For The Town Administrator

15. Possible Action On Matters Discussed In Executive Session
16. Adjourn

Oed Hanco by €

Fred Blanco, Town Administr

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and correct copy of
said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient and readily
accessible to the General Public, on December 7, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time
said meeting was convened.

ATTEST:
© x
A Plinco 314
Fred'Blanco, Town Administrator %



1. Call to Order
by Mayor Rathbun



2. Roll Call
by Isabel Perales

derwoman Guerrero
derwoman Salinas
derwoman Truan
derman Tumlinson
derman Vera

= = = = =

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.



3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and

Justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and

indivisible.”



4. Public Comment



5. Approval of Minutes -
November 13, 2018



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
NOVEMBER 13, 2018

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, was held on,
November 13, 2018 at 6:00 P.M., in the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo,
Texas to consider the following items:

1. CALLTO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rathbun at 6:01 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mrs. Maribel Guerrero

Ms. Grace Salinas arrived at 6:06 P.M.

Mr. David L. Tumlinson, V.

Mr. Javier Vera

Members not present:
Ms. Bitty Truan

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Legal counsel Daniel Rentfro, Jr. was present at the meeting. Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also

present at the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:

Rosalinda Tijerina Maria V. Garza Juanita Alvarado
Damiana Alvarado Andrea Luna Rodolfo Zolezzi
Lourdes Schoellkopf Esiquio (Zeke) Luna Chief M. Cruz, Jr.
Rolando Olvers, Sr. Benilde Olvera

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:

Alderman Guerrero led the group in the invocation and the pledge of allegiance to the American and
Texas flags.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:

As per Mayor Rathbun’s recommendation, motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderman
Tumlinson, to table agenda item numbers 11, 12, 15, 20 and 21. Motion passed with the following vote:

AYES: Alderman Guerrero, Alderman Tumlinson, Alderman Vera
NAYES: None
ABSTAINING: Alderman Salinas

Alderman Salinas arrived at 6:06 P.M.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 AND REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 16, 2018:

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 11, 2018, as written.



November 13, 2018 Page 2

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Vera, and unanimously carried, to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on October 16, 2018, as written.

6. CONSIDERATION/ACTION OF APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE:
Mayor Rathbun stated that Beautification Committee Chairman, Maria V. Garza recommended to
appoint Andrea Luna, Benilde Olvera, Blanca Martinez, Delma Tercero, Janie Alvarado and Rosalinda
Tijerina as members to the Beautification Committee.

Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously carried, to
appoint Andrea Luna, Benilde Olvera, Blanca Martinez, Delma Tercero, Janie Alvarado and Rosalinda
Tijerina, as members to the Beautification Committee as per Chairman Maria V. Garza’s
recommendation.

7. BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND KEEP RANCHO VIEJO BEAUTIFUL AFFILIATE
INTRODUCTION:

Mayor Rathbun stated that they held the 1* Fall Sweep event on October 13, 2018 for resident to bring
in items that were not normally accepted as regular pick up items. The committee has also been
working really hard on different landscape projects, like the Cortez and Carmen monuments. The Tree
of Life Nursery donated plants, and the team designed the layout and added palms. The Beautification
Committee is also a "Keep Texas Beautiful Affiliate" and this Saturday, November 17, 2018 they will be
having Arbor Day for the 1% time ever in Rancho Viejo. The Mayor also thanked Mrs. Lourdes
Schoellkopf for letting us use her artwork for the Arbor day flyer.

8. ARBOR DAY ANNOUNCEMENT — SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2018 AT 10:00 A.M.:

Mayor Rathbun stated that the Town of Rancho Viejo along with the Beautification Committee will be
hosting Arbor Day on Saturday, November 17, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 noon, she encouraged
everyone to bring their families and children to come and celebrate. The Texas Forestry Service donated
a Texas wild oak tree and 4 sable palms and their vision is to plant one native tree a year and to create a
“Native Tree Avenue”.

9. REINDEER RUN ANNOUNCEMENT- SATURDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2018:

Mayor Rathbun informed everyone that Mrs. Lou Gracia from Valiey Trophy Service, will be hosting the
1*" annual Reindeer Run at the Town of Rancho Viejo, on Saturday, December 8, 2018.

10. 4™ ANNUAL CHRISTMAS LIGHTING CEREMONY AND GOLF CART & BIKE PARADE ANNOUNCEMENT —
SUNDAY, DECEMBER 9™ AT 5:00 P.M.:

Mayor Rathbun announced that we will be having our 4" Annual Christmas Lighting Ceremony and Golf
Cart & Bike Parade on Sunday, December 9, 2018 at 5:00 P.M.

11. PRESENTATION OF PRELIMINARY ACTIVE PLAN MURAL:
This item was tabled for further review.

12. DISCUSSION/REVIEW/ACTION ON FIRE TRUCK DONATION:
This item was table for further review.




November 13, 2018 Page 3

13. HR COMMITTEE REPORT:

Alderman Salinas presented a draft version of the benefits manual to the board members. She gave an
update on the Human Resource Committee, she has not been able to meet with the members. She has
worked on document preparation, re-typed a matrix attached to the report to compare to existing
benefits. She will be meeting with Fred Blanco, Town Administrator to go over the existing benefits
these are important because they affect the policies.

14. STREET COMMITTEE REPORT:

Alderman Guerrero mentioned that we received invoices from Ambiotec that needed to be reviewed.
The board talked about implementing a purchasing policy to review itemized proposals before hand.

15. SECURITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT:
This item was tabled.

16. CONSIDERATION/ACTION TO PARTICIPATE IN OPERATION DISRUPTION:

Chief Cruz mentioned that they have not met with the Security Advisory Committee, it is a short term
operation October, November and December. Alderman Tumlinson asked about the costs to the town.
The funds are disbursed form the Local Border Security Grant and are an allowable expense.

Motion was made by Alderman Tumlinson, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously carried, to
allow the Police Department to participate in Operation Disruption.

18. OCTOBER 2018 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF:
Police Chief Cruz went over all items for the October 2018 Police Report and answered several questions
from the Board.

Feral hogs, works for TX Parks and Wildlife Friday or Monday, survey and setup cages.
To bait. 30-40.
Aggravated assault identified 2 people possibly to be questioned.

Javier Vera left at 6:37 P.M.

Alderman Salinas mentioned that the county had been discussing possible health related issues with the
caravan to be arriving, and if the Police or Town needed more information they should contact Cameron
County Emergency Management Coordinator, Tom Hushen.

17. SEPTEMBER 2018 FINANCIAL REPORT - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

Town Administrator Fred Blanco gave an update on the September 2018 financial report and the bank
balances for the General Account, Debt Account, Police Asset Forfeiture Account and the Certificates of
Obligation Account and all interests.

19. PUBLIC COMMENT:
There were no comments from the public.

20. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING SECTION OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:
SECTION 551.074 TO CONSIDER THE REAPPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, EVALUATION, OR DUTIES OF THE
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR AND TO CONSIDER A NEW PROPOSED CONTRACT FOR THE TOWN
ADMINISTRATOR:




November 13, 2018 Page 4
This item was tabled for further review.

21. POSSIBLE ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:

This item was tabled.

22. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Alderman Guerrero, seconded by Alderman Salinas, and unanimously carried, to
adjourn the meeting at 6:49 P.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




6.Street Committee Report



7.Consideration/Action on
Proposal from MEG Engineers
for Geotechnical Engineering
Services and Materials Testing



8. Consideration of and Action
to seek proposals for inspection
services in connection with the
TORV Road Rehabilitation
Project Phase 1B



9. Consideration/Action on
Petition for Annexation from
Rancho Cordillera, LLC,
concerning 9.66 Acres of Land
out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo
Grant, at the Northwest Corner
of Las Haciendas at Rancho
Viejo Subdivision in
Accordance with Section 2-164
of the Town’'s Ordinances






Valley Municipal Utility District #2
P. 0. Box 939
Olmito, Texas 78575
Phone (956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

October 16, 2018
RE: Service Avaﬂability Letter

To whom it may concern:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 of Rancho Viejo, Texas has the ability to
provide utility service to the following tract of land:

ABST?2 - UNSUBDIVIDED 5.00 AC OF 32.7852 OF 40 AC SHARE 1 TRACT
D, 79-0110-0400-0667-00

Said tract, owned by Monica Holdings, LTD, is located on the northeast corner of
the intersection of FM1732 and Paso del Rio Drive immediately west of the town
limits of the Town of Rancho Viejo in Cameron County, Texas.

This property is served by an existing water tap along FM1732. There is also an
existing 8-inch gravity sewer line located adjacent to the eastern boundary of the
property which can be tapped to provide sewer service to this property.-

This letter is solely intended to state that utility services are available to this tract.
This letter does not guarantee that any certain volume of water is available, nor is it
intended to demonstrate an unlimited sewer collection capacity.

If you have any questions, please call me at 956-350-4136.

Sincerely,

Scott Fr;
General Manager






H O M E L A ND

A N D S URYV E Y I NG C OMP A NY
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575
homelandsurveying@aol.com
CELL (956) 341-7683

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
9.66 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 9.66 ACRES, OUT OF A CERTAIN
39.082 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20184, page 225, Official Records of Careron County
Texas), OUT OF CERTAIN 119.824 ACRE TRACT (described as 120.00 Acres), OUT OF A
CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND COUNTRY CLUB, INC.
BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/1971, (Cameron County Deed Records, Volume 922, Pages 881-
883), IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.66 ACRES
PARTLY LYING WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO. SAID
9.66 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION ( as
recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2582-A, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas), FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

"THENCE, SOUTH 06degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID
39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET, TO A POINT IN THE WEST LINE OF
SAID HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF
SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT,AND ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CERTAIN 5.00
ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20184, Page 225, official records of Cameron County, Texas),
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, FROM WHICH A
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS
DRIVE (50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), BEARS SOUTH 06 deg: 43 min. 37 sec. WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 99.93 FEET;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF
SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID
39.082 ACRES, AND ALONG ATHE NORTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF
368.01 FEET TO A % INCH IRON ROF FOUND, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00
.ACRE TRACT, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds EAST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO THE
WEST LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, AND EAST LINE
OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET TO A % INCH IRON ROD SET
ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
THE TRACT HEREIN DESCIBED;



THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 368.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, CONTAINING WITHIN THESE METES AND BOUNDS 9.66
ACRES, OF LAND, MORE OR LESS .




3 529148 S

INNTAY NINSVD

L& zosris

{ SOHODIN oV V-20G2 1075 T LINEVS )
Or3lA OHONYY IV SYONIIVYH SV

VOVS3Y ONUSIX M JLSEVG S

%, 0008

e N ORI NI AR AT 2

AJVHL 3ROV BAEL 40
AEINNOD LSVIHLNON

10895

egos

1Ival 340V 99'6

~A2711qu 99

IriZ :
C3 ~£0PrLE S

LV 0k

ALK A S A R A Sl o A A Y e

LOEVEL

SIWY 558

} NMOL H0 SLIAN 2LVH0M00

1OVl 340V G0°'6E NIHLM
40

Or3A OHONVY 4

M LESHS §

A SouGoR avi ¥-2652 1075 T L3N8V }
S340VY Z80'6E
I tovdt

AR AL

RSB O SNBSS AN OO SR

3 JLEQLL N




10. Consideration/Action on
Petition for Annexation from
Monica Holdings, LTD Texas
Limited Partnership,
concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47
Acres Multifamily, of Land out
of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant,
at the Corner of FM 1732 and
Paso del Rio Drive in
Accordance with Section 2-164
of the Town’s Ordinances



PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNER

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS:

The undersigned owner of the hereinafter described tract of land, which is vacant and
without residents, herby petitions your honorable Body to extend the present city limits so as
to include as part of the City of Rancho Viejo, Texas, the property described in exhibit A,
attached.

I certify that the tract of land describe in Exhibit A hereto is contiguous and adjacent to
the City of Rancho Viejo, Texas, is not more than one-half mile in width, and that this petition is
signed and duly acknowledge by each and every person having an interest in said land.

This request is made on the following conditions:

1. Theland is general land use including Commercial and multi-family;

2. The land shall continue to maintain the “Agricultural” designation by the
taxing authorities until such time as all or any portion of the land is
developed.

If and when such development takes place, only that portion of the land
which is subject to the development will receive a designation other than
“Agricultural.” The undeveloped portion of the property will remain

“Agricultural.”
MONICA HOLDINGS,AT
e
- Signed // )

e Z
ByAf $ Generél Ra/rtner:

Golden Estancias, LLC
By Anthony De Ponce, President

Submitted this the 18 day of October, 2018.

Y/ TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, the undersighed authority, on this day personally appeared Anthony De Ponce,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and he
acknowledged to me that he had authority to execute and did executed the same for the
purposes expressed therein.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this 18 day of October, 2018

22\  ROEL IVAN CANTU
N ") Notary Publle, State of Texas

AN Notary IDH 710433-1 .
%% Comm. Expires 06-20-2022 Notary Public in and for Cameron County, Texas




Valley Municipal Utility District #2
P. 0. Box 939
Olmito, Texas 78575
Phone (956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

October 16, 2018
RE: Service Availability Letter
To whom it may concern:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 of Rancho Viejo, Texas has the ability to
provide utility service to the following tract of land:

ABST2 - UNSUBDIVIDED 5.00 AC OF 32.7852 OF 40 AC SHARE 1 TRACT
D, 79-0110-0400-0667-00

Said tract, owned by Monica Holdings, LTD, is located on the northeast corner of
the intersection of FM1732 and Paso del Rio Drive immediately west of the town
limits of the Town of Rancho Viejo in Cameron County, Texas.

This property is served by an existing water tap along FM1732. There is also an
existing 8-inch gravity sewer line located adjacent to the eastern boundary of the
property which can be tapped to provide sewer service to this property.

This letter is solely intended to state that utility services are available to this tract.
This letter does not guarantee that any certain volume of water is available, nor is it
intended to demonstrate an unlimited sewer collection capacity.

If you have any questions, please call me at 956-350-4136.

Sincerely,

Scott Fr
General Manager



RESOLUTION OF MONICA HOLDING, LTD
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
CERTIFICATE FILE NO. 801810097

The undersigned being the Golden Estancias, General Partner of MONICA HOLDINGS,
LTD a Texas Limited Partnership (the Partnership)) that is duly organized under the laws of the
State of Texas hereby certifies that a Special meeting of the above described Partnership duly
called and held at 608 Zapata Ave., Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas on October 18,
2018 at 1:00 PM for the following purposes:

RESOLVED, that is in the best interest of the Partnership to annex the property
hereinto described and identified to the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the General Partner have all of the authority granted by
the Partnership to file the request to the above described property to the Town of
Rancho Viejo and hereby Ratified and confirmed unanimously by all of the actions take
by the General Partner to accomplished the annexation.

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THEY ARE THE AUTHORIZED HEREIN NAMED PERSONS
TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE HEREINABOVE NAMED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP IN ALL CAPACITIES
AND THAT THE PARTNERSHIP_CERTIFICATES ARE FULLY REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY
STATE OF TEXAS TO CONDUCT ANY BUSINESS CONCERNING THE PARTNERSHIP. '

Executed this the 18 day of October, 2018

Monica Holdings, Ltd. By Golden Estancias, Llc.
Its General ﬁaﬂﬁ’&)

g

K
."f :
&

[f/’ ‘j/ .
By:_; //%” -

7
i
—

Anthony De Pghce, President

I'd



‘0LINTO
og "0'd
7 Burpop
4d T139
upjaLuoy

SNMO¥E
D 'S ¥€

. 'SYXIL ‘ALNNOD NOYIWYD ‘Or3iA OHONVY 40 NMOL 3HL 40 SLIAM ILVYOdH0D JHL
NIHLIM ONIAT ALYV ‘LNVY9 OLNYS NLINIHSI ‘L 3YVHS NI ‘(€88—188 Se60d ‘Zz6 ownjop spiodsy paeq Ayunoy
uosewD) ) ‘1461 ‘€ YIGWIOIA -GILVA LNFWNHLSNI A8 “ONI BNTO AYLNNOD NNI AFTIVA OL GIAIANOD LOVeL

MOV £8'622) NIVLYIO V 40, LN0_(3¥2Y 00°0ZL SY num__mummmc LOVHL FHOV ¥Z8'6LL ¥ 40 LNO ‘(SPXeL Ajuno)
UoJeWD) 4O SpJoIsy [DPO ‘Gz obd P8I0z PwinjoA Ul pepiodey)  LOVML 3OV ¢B0'6S NIVIY3O V 40 Lddv INIZE TIV

ﬁﬂzo.w 44T QNY LOVML 34OV £6°Z OLNI 1OVl FMOY 00°S 4O NOLLYVA ONY) LOVHL 3OV 00°G v LOVYL MOV V996 ¥V INIMOHS

W

| 1004 | HLJ3G
7 N3IMFE JY
004 40 SYIuY

OV, INoz

) T30¥vd SIHL
LVQ 3ALLDE3
t ON T3INVd
Yansnl Qo0

10Z 40074

XHAYNS 40 LVId

{ Squoo3y YW Y-Z8ST 1075 1 L3NEVD )

NOZ¥ZH NMOHS SY Ld30X3 "SLN3N3SY3 JTEISIA 80

SLOMANDD LNIMVddY 'SONIdJYRIEAC T1EISIA
'SLNIWHOVONONT TIEISIA ON 3¥V 3u3HL 1VHL
INMOHS SV 3uV ONNOY9 JHL NO SLNZNGAOMWI
ATNO 3HL LYHL™ 8102 'Sl SJ80000 NO ONNOND 3HL
NO 3QYW SYM "NORIH (3EMISIA SV ‘AINNNS
SIHL LVHL S3HILY30 ASTIH 03INDISHIANN 3HL,

LANGINLINNOD TTLLL
¥ 40 LLINTE 3HL LNOHLM 3NOT SYM A3AMNS SIHL
:S3ION

L INBrGESY3 14 09 ONUSPG OF3IA OHONVY LY SYANIIOVH SY1 W—un»b_uu.i m nuum_w.-.ﬁ d
: ea.i_ VNSOV | m
ml&@ _ 9
Y ey _
7 | = 00099
T T n T A A A A W A A R A A A AR A A A A e 7
.................. S g = Y
g * »&ﬁw { Moy 1334 08 ) 5 95 mm.w
| o'l VOVSZY ONLLSIXT M L LESKI S g |" 3 forris s < |s M LEEFIS S
LA 3 ety 7 =
S . —2 2T 14 O TAq 0SVd 5
: v /o | LOr oIy M LESP. L 1B g
“ / o O N o o A P o R oY A N N R O T T T N Y ol Y A OO O o o Y I Aoy Y Y Y OOV DY O 0 e et b W 5 (53 . K lN EVs9 5
o (9vaiL IV BOEE 40 10Vl OV 00 40 | R A [
LSVIHLHON Y 3UTY £1C Lo
M e SToY LT 80 _ b IHLNOY = _
| Ee i ; 10’05
ul i ) 3 LE5P9 S &
] - _
h S
oy : s o { Sauoo3y TYOL N
1avYl F¥OV 99°6 5 S IOVYL L
48 - " =
l il |
”_ W% Ly
2 W & STV L¥'T 5
- (=] (=]
1008 Saa : m % i s
e’ osril m 3 Z5.679 N = .00°099
-8 B
a8 “ 8 |
= m | L6106
8T £ ,
w ES = . 4
32 _ 3|
=] ( S0¥007 TVIOLLO 62T JOVd ¥8I0Z INTOA ) m . W m
S3¥OV._Z80°65 s/ B3 g
83 I 1ovyL s| 2% s
8 W = M H =
»9Q m nuﬁ.___u s |
Az =
33 _ .
53 n i
& 2
S e 1.
. Al
- U
LovalL uwm._mwwmmh " : e 3 3 LLE91.LN s _
RO JEBHA AN SWaL AINNCO NOWEIVD 'SQu0aZ TYRILLO TN, iENY09
SV 2605

i 1aval




O M E L A N D

L A ND S U RV EYINSG C OMP A NY
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575
homelandsurveying@aol.com
CELL (956) 341-7683

Page |

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
2.53 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 2.53 ACRES (110,133 Square Feet) more
or less, OUT OF A CERTAIN 5.00 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20186, Page 257, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas), SAME BEING OUT OF A CERTAIN 39.082 ACRE TRACT
{Recorded in Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in document # 00035055, Official Records of
Cameron County Deed Records), OUT OF CERTAIN 119.824 ACRE TRACT (described as 120.00
Acres), OUT OF A CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND
COUNTRY CLUB, INC. BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/1971, (Cameron County Deed Records,
Volume 922, Pages 881-883), IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID 2.53 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT BEARS NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37
seconds EAST — 660.00 FEET, SAME BEING ON THE CENTERLINE OF F.M. 1732 (120 FT OF
RIGHT OF WAY ), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF
F.M. 1732 AND LEAVING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AT A DISTANCE
OF 60.00 FEET TO A %4 INCH IRON ROD SET ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID
F.M. 1732 AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 341.14 FEET TO A % INCH IRON
ROD SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE
OF 328.01 FEET THE A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION (Recorded in Cabinet 1, Page 2582-A, MAP RECORDS ), SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND EAST LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALSO
BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE (80 FT OF RIGHT OF
WAY), FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRAC HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST

LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, ALONG SAID WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 256.40 FEET TO A
CONCRETE MONUMNET FOUND ON THE NORTHEAST END OF A CORNER CLIP. AT THE
INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE AND THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF F.M. 1732, FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED:



THENCE, SOUTH 51 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT,ALONG SAID CORNER CLIP, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET
TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF F.M. 1732,
FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, LEAVING THE NORTH RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF SAID F.M. 1732, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTER
LINE OF SAID F.M. 1732, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED ;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF
SAID F.M. 1732, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF
303.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED,
CONTAINING A GROSS ACREAGE OF 2.53 ACRES, OF WHICH 0.42 ACRE IS WITHIN THE
RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID F.M. 1732, LEAVING A NET ACREAGE OF 2.11 ACRES OF LAND,
MORE OR LESS.

SE"LUIS TOZAND

s "scsscssnens soae

senw
L




O M E L A ND
S URYV EYTING C OMPANY
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575

homelandsurveying@aol.com
CELL (956) 341-7683

o
>
Z
<

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
247 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 2.47 ACRES (107.716 Square Feet) more
or less, OUT OF A CERTAIN 5.00 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20186, Page 257, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas), SAME BEING OUT OF A CERTAIN 39.082 ACRE TRACT
(Recorded in Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in document # 00035055, Official Records of
Cameron County Deed Records), OUT OF CERTAIN 119.824 ACRE TRACT (descnbed as 120.00
Acres), OUT OF A CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND
COUNTRY CLUB, INC. BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/197t, (Cameron County Deed Records,
Volume 922, Pages 881-883), IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID 2.47 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO
SUBDIVISION ( as recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2582-A, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas),
SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, BEARS
NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 06degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF 99.93 FEET, TO A
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS
DRIVE (50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION,
AND ALSO BEING ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR A CORNER OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, IN A WESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2475.00 FEET, SAME BEING THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY
LINE OF CANTEROS DRIVE (50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), AN ARC DISTANCE OF 55.00
FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, SAME BEING AN INTERIOR CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, AND ALSO BEING A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 0O6degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, THE WEST LINE OF SAID LAS
HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, ACROSS THE RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID
CANTEROS DRIVE A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET, TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON
THE AT THE NORRHWEST END OF A CORNER CLIP AT THE IN TERSECTION OF THE
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS DRIVE AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE (80 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY ), SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 37 degrees 44 minutes 03 seconds EAST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF:SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALONG SAID CORNER CLIP, A DISTANCE OF 21.41
FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMNET FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST END OF SAID CORNER



CLIP, SAME BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE (80 FFET OF
RIGHT OF WAY), FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALONG SAID WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 154.00 FEET TO A % INCH
IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, FROM
WHICH THE NORTHEAST END OF A CORNER CLIP AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID PASO
DEL RIO DRIVE AND F.M. 1732 (120 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), BEARS SOUTH 06 deg 43 min
37 sec WEST 256.40 FEET;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, AND NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 328.01 FEET TO A % INCH IRON ROD SET ON THE WEST LINE OF
SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN
DESCRIBED; ’

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
5.00 ACRE TRACT, PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO
VIEJO SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF 316.86 FEET TO A % INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED; ‘

THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE-OF SAID
5.00 ACRE TRACT, AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A
DISTANCE OF 313.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT HEREIN
DESCRIBED, CONTAINING A 2.47 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.




6sseal F gor

S468L SVXIL ‘OLINTO

885 Xod "0'd

:ss9.ppy Bujiop

£89/-1vs (956) euoyd 773
woo'joogbueainspuojawoy

0Z2SBL SVYXAL "ITIASNMONE
A3H 730 ONINVD 'S ¢

‘09 Buikeaung pup
QNV1I3INOH

P

|

A
,\_

(6£61/51/90) 1004 | HLd3Q

1334 (£) 33¥HL ONV (1) 3ND NF3WL3E JaV

SHIJI0 HIHW DNIDOOTS MOTIVHS MyIL 001 40 SY3aY
L0V, 3NOZ

OV, INOZ NI S3N ONYT 40 T30MVd SIHL
€861 'Sl ¥3IBNEALJIS 7ALVO 3ALLD3443

8 0SZ0 1008 "ON T3NVd

ALINAWNOD HLM T3Lvy JONVHNSNI 000

2,
iy

Y 99°6
NS 30 hz..nm.ZA

'SYX3L ALNNOD NOHIWVD ‘Or3iA OHONVYH 40 NMOL 3HL 40 SLIWM ILYHO0dY0I JHL
NIHLIM ONIAT ATLYVd LNYH9 OLNVS NLIMIEST ‘L JYVHS NI ‘(£88—1gg sebod ‘zge awnjop spiodey paaq Ajuno)
uosswoy ) ‘1461 T ¥IEW3IDIA GILVA LNIWNHLSNI A “ONI '8N0 AULNNOOD NNI AITIVA OL GIAIANOD LOwal

YoV £8'622) NIVLIYID ¥ 40 100 ‘(3¥oV 00021 SY G381MIS3Q) LOVHL 38OV #Z8'6L1 ¥ JO LNO '(Soxel Ayunog
UoJawWng jo Spiodsy (D0 'SZZ 9Bd ¥RIOZ PwnjoA ui Papiodsy) 1DVHI 350V ZBO'EC NIVINFD V¥ 40 L¥dvy ONEE TV

(S3¥0¥ £¥'Z ONY 1OVl 340V £6°C OLNI LOVAL 34OV 00°'S 40 NOUUNYd ONV) LOVAL JHIV 00°S ¥ 'LOVHL FHOV Y99'6 ¥V INMOHS
AJAINS 40 LVId

‘NOFU3H NMOHS SY 1d30X3 'SLNIN3SYI TIEISIA 40

SIHL LVHL S3IJLN3D ABI¥IH QINDISYIANN IHL.

LNIRLINOD T
¥ 40 LLGENGE 3L LNOHLM INOT SYM ASANNS SiML

‘S3LON

INNIAY NINEYD g !
_ _\ S ( S0M003Y VW Y—ZUSE LOTS | LINEYD ) M
%Eﬁt?% Or3IA OHONVY IV SYANIIIVH Sv1 5 s m : s g8
S g ;
OHONYY LY SYONIOVH SY7
S0 YN0 1SIMHLEON =] 00099 _
REANSNAR AL AN AR AL AL AN AR AN A TS TR AN A A S AN A A N SR A S A A A S A 2 = - -
=i r%, L0EFiL VOVSIH ONULSIXT M L5549 S o8y | | ¢ 80 s n .,a“.mﬁnm-m nw w..w i |
afv i ol / A . = L _0r0iy " M LE5H.9 99, ¢
[ Z T —— A
m /LE_EE!#& EH.M“.MW.““ | N s x
ok ol YINYOD L1SYIHLNOS
5 mm \ - 1008 - )
“ ) 3 55RO § 7 ]
= / . g m ﬂ
i -
10VHL 3oV 996 % = (o sl s s ) L < 8
=
8 (o) :
g _\wm\ u STV ¥ sawgY €577 8 8
- ]
- \ ° | m .m_
i00os ZOTH _R ; e e &)
i DEFLL m 3 LEEHI N .00°099 ¥ T LEEF9 N
R 3 ALIVaL 383V 005|490
m m w b STUIY £6°T BYd |
o
QW 3 3 | _\..s.
Mm_ £ m I |
[ a
SW m =
=3 -
mm ( 500234 VIO S22 39V HRIOT IAMIOA ) m M = m
= S3YIV Z80'6E : s & W 3
Bm IRET ; 3| &1 .
: m 1 8l °
g3 (e |
3m 3 IR
32 _
2 {
& _
& L i
R
N _
000
LEE
%ﬁﬂhﬂﬁ— { SWIGL "ALNNOD NOWINYD ‘SONDOTY TVIOLL40 'SEZ 39Yd WEI0F INMOM ) AialEINL N AOVEL JWV GOEE 4O
S5V Ze0EE MDD 1SBAINGS
LFe-L T

‘ANOZ Q0074




11. 4% Annual Christmas
Lighting Ceremony and Golf
Cart & Bike Parade

Announcement - Sunday,
December 16t at 5:00 P.M.



_VDA4 _Vo NVCA‘_U chA‘c W/odl.o 904‘0 hr.%LA4o .M_Vr..44o ,_D/o,_q‘o _Wvod‘o E_VoA4o _Vclio IR £ Vo‘.‘o DOA‘n __V044c mVoA‘c mVGA‘o _VCA40 chld‘o .VOA‘Q mVoA‘e mvnf‘o h.VcA‘o hVoA‘n h_V044o ,_VOA‘o h.v\ﬁud‘o Do“a .V044o
° e _'- v. v._c _'a v- v. v' vo . v-.‘_.'o v. v. '. '. _'u 'o .'o v. _'. . 'c '- v- v. _v. V. | 'S
A AV A Av Avil AvTS A Avil Ay ﬂﬂwﬂﬂ. L AT Avi Avi Avii AvTS AviS AviS A8 AVl S ﬂﬂwﬂﬂ. A Av i Avih AvIS Avi AvFe AvfS

o ¥ i [1D] Y (b} = =
’vv 2 = g % 2 2
o\ e Q= h - Q o .
IS £ e s) L o
. Yp g 2 0 M
= O O g &~ D

AL =R O g e By B2
DV, o0 = 3 c o ¢
Q.AV 0 %3 Ty : v 1

3 78] — 5 2 o ‘m = £ o
A Av S — O S = O el n
LY, O () o2 H 5 2 8 o
. ) o =i (=W ® o .9 2 >
Ea V N 2 o O H = =
Ve O m . Q 0o I
__._.VO‘O & - = .m bz o i) 60 &
s> B S 22 5 = 5 =
V.o, 3 Q . B E . o 9=
Y. W 9 @ — 5 2% o 2 5 2
v 9 8 S « & EE £ . =%
3 M = 2 = : i =~ B & ‘B
_«VA‘O M e 1 w o = 80 WJ -m ..m -|am. 5 ©Q m ]
V.o mC £ T & faa st ef, EE 0o
ow. = = 9 © 2 = =T
H.vuw Gt O m m W B 9= B S whm,.pn
‘»Va .w e g « “ .m (5] ﬂ”u. o0 — O o ...nw.u .m
S O 2 8 wyp>E2ss £ 258 ¢
< . @ 5 S Seosp B *® S o 9 8 ¢
A AvH n B < = rm = 5 - © .
rOw D = SR = w - m = = o =
=95 .M & 22 5 = CERRS) Lol > S
« ) “» & & § O 3 H OH o2 ¢
v 2 . 8 2 p 5 @ = s & e
e O A . @ = S 5B Q g5
‘2 B T g W &S SES 5222 gesid
+ = o] I = 5 9 e £y ok
V.. e 4 a — m m C ..m L '.nﬂa .m .“ ) M = . V..
_VO‘O C o ] o v O .m o O . (@] w M _VO‘O
TS T 2 & = 9 = & w *¥ g O ! " 5 <)
V. Yy = 8 F 8 &2 § P s 5 B s o s = b4
AL O £ * g E 9 = & QO S Q, .3 = i
LY, il o S o B 2 5 o) = g 3 & = S %
1S @) TR L 2 E oy = S s ¥ S > s g i <)
A Av G 2 B R 88 P E g w & m 58 3 = W 5 X V.o
LYo S 5290 ¥ o © S 2 w = = i 2 Yo
By 3 = m = © O ..m w g0 G m .= ) Q % m o) — o« T
V.. m LT w8 e e b 9o s § T % . & S wy.
_VAU‘o Q <] .n e 60 m ..w ...nw N Q0 V %.v W © = _mVO‘o
« Y O X g B> = = S < =5 O m o O ..M « 1)
Y.o. o @R TEHE 8 S o % w £ 3 = 0 o0 S wp.
S Q Q o, vy —_— « =) - o
Le Y, 2 = 9 S 3 v 9 S = . 2@ O = .m B Lo,
) N “ o w B 22D F dmmmb mM ER B R
‘oﬂuo < L = H - Y e | o0 Lz V.o.
Y @s cs §PET 28 ELEEG =g 2HHLE Sx
qu.@\. nmfmnomam 2 gpY &2 HpuE gh
2OV, 35T 8 §E & S g g2 ERYEY B2 EL D%
« Y1) .JSomcmbm 2 =5 2 3 By B B g B g £ « 1)
A AvH = o Yy ; =~ QM o 2 & » E B A AvS
3 L 3 =2 90 52 0 g 8 v Q O o S o s A%
L° Yo S & o ® ¢ =2 8 0 o 3§ & 32 ! 2 =5 § o 5 O NS £
o Tp 8 8 @& 4 N = ..mlamﬁ.aam eoocoWho «Yp
L AV Q@ B % 8= B ¥ ® 4mWw g = =3 = 82 2 Z V..
LYo 8 S 2 3 W d & 3 > = @ e} 55, O
N s M E 5 & A8 & &= 8 o IS > O
o7 e A
POV POV POV O W NOW NN NN NN NOW NOW NN O NN POV POV OV POV, POV O N, NOW PO PO PO, NOW, PO, NOW, O, NOY,

. l".‘. « ¥ e « ¥ « ¥ ....._4 . | « ¥ . s ¥ P e ¥ | | e ¥ e ¥ UAV.AV!A l‘.'.‘ « ¥ .4'.‘.'.4'04'
SGJSG. ﬂﬂwﬂqwﬂﬂwﬂﬂwﬂqwﬂﬁwﬂﬁv.ﬂﬁwﬂvwﬂwwﬂﬂwﬂﬂv.ﬁvv.ﬂq.SGJSQJSGJSG. ﬂﬂ.ﬂwwﬂﬂ.ﬂqv.ﬂﬂwﬂﬁ.ﬂﬂ. V.7e V70



12. 2019 Rio Grande Valley
Walk of Fame Nomination
Announcement



13. Public comment



14. Executive Session:
Pursuant To The Following
Section Of The Texas
Government Code: Section
551.074 To Consider The
Reappointment, Employment,
Evaluation, Or Duties Of The
Town Administrator And To
Consider A New Proposed
Contract For The Town
Administrator



15. Possible Action On Matters
Discussed In Executive Session



16. Adjourn



